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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202004071 Energy Procurement and Consulting Services

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Administrative and Financial Services

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	April 9, 2020

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	May 14, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	May 21, 2020

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Confirming that for the initial term, the State of Maine is looking for an hourly rate and not fixed price for each year of the contract?
	At this time, the state is requesting an hourly rate.  This will be negotiated with the awarded bidder.  

	2
	How many energy procurements has the State of Maine done in the last five years? By fuel type – electricity, natural gas, #2 Diesel Fuel, gasoline, etc.
	Refer to Attachment C.  

	3
	Does the State of Maine currently utilize an Energy Consultant? If so, who is the consultant, and how long has the State been working with them? If not, how does the State currently procure the products and services outlined in this RFP?
	The State of Maine does not currently utilize an energy consultant for these services.

	4
	To clarify, the State of Maine is seeking “recommended near and long-term strategies” from the winning bidder of the RFP and not as a part of the initial response?  
	Correct, Bidders will not need to provide recommended strategies in their proposals, as the data to base those future strategies on was not provided prior to the proposal due date. Energy data for the State will be provided to the awarded Bidder to use under contract. 

Bidders should give particular attention to describing the processes and resources to be used and how the tasks involved in the Scope of Services will be accomplished. 

	5
	Would a proposal for a structured procurement process (a centralized on-line procurement portable) be acceptable?
	The State of Maine is considering all forms of bids that meet the scope of the RFP.

	6
	Are there any specific insurance coverage limits that are required?
	This will be negotiated with the awarded bidder; there are not any minimum insurance requirements specified within the RFP.  

	7
	Will the State provide a list of accounts for each commodity with service address, contract term, and total annual volume by account? Preferably for the past three years?
	The State plans to provide all available information to the awarded Bidder.  


	8
	Do government buildings presently have revenue grade metering per site that can provide 15-minute interval data?
	Yes.

	9
	How many retail electric and gas meters are included in this RFP?
	Electric meters – 13

Natural gas – 18

	10
	What is the total building square footage of state property? What is the total energy usage of state facilities?
	Please see attachments A and B. 

	11
	Are all accounts that the State owns or manages included in the supply agreements?
	Yes.

	12
	What is expected for reconciling and invoice review?
	This will be negotiated with the awarded bidder.  

	13
	Has the State completed a recent carbon inventory, and if so, can that be shared?
	Our statewide inventory is here: https://www.maine.gov/dep/news/news.html?id=1988154
The State has selected a vendor to complete a carbon inventory of Augusta area facilities (Augusta, Vassalboro, Gardiner), however the contract has not yet been finalized.  When the work is complete that data will be shared with the awarded Bidder. 

	14
	Will you consider alternatives to the requested hourly pricing structure? (i.e. Provider fee per unit of energy, or a one-time set up cost with hourly, daily, or monthly fee)
	Please see the answer to question 15.   

	15
	Are you requiring a submittal of one fixed hourly rate to be applied to all proposed services? What specifics need to be submitted to support the hourly rate? What if our team members have different hourly rates?
	Bidders are to provide all applicable hourly rates in delivering the services of this RFP. Each hourly rate is to be assigned an estimated percentage of the time dedicated to the resulting contract should the bidder be awarded the contract. The total estimated percentage must total 100%. 

Example (for demonstration purposes only):

Position/Title

Hourly Rate

% of dedicated time

Project Manager

$50

70%

Administrative Assistant

$25

30%

Total Time

100%

A total of all hourly rates, with each hourly rate being multiplied by the estimated percentage of dedicated time, will provide a final hourly rate that will be used in the cost formula described in PART V, B., 3. of the RFP.



	16
	Will you accept a team approach to providing all services listed, with a single POC?
	Yes.

	17
	Is the State of Maine currently participating in a Demand Response program?
	No. 

	18
	With respect to demand response, which types of government buildings will be available to curtail as required?  Can you itemize the type of building (i.e. admin, police/fire, warehouse, etc) and the size of each load?
	The State of Maine would work with the awarded Bidder to identify these opportunities.

	19
	What local utilities serve the government buildings in question?
	The State of Maine has buildings across the state and therefore from several Maine electric and gas utilities.

	20
	Are there any distributed energy resources (i.e., backup generation, rooftop solar, or similar) presently on the proposed government sites?
	The State of Maine would work with the awarded Bidder to identify these resources.

	21
	Are there any contractual obligations left to fulfill with the DER assets (e.g. PPA, loans/grants, etc)?
	The State of Maine would work with the awarded Bidder to identify these opportunities.

	22
	How many facilities are currently serviced for power and natural gas respectively? How many are currently serviced by delivered fuels?
	See attachment A. 

	23
	Is any natural gas used to support electricity generation assets?  If so, approximately how many hours per year do those generation units run, including for routine maintenance and testing?  Do these generation assets have gas storage facilities or are they operated from pipeline flow?
	No. 

	24
	How many different facilities store #2 diesel fuel?  What is the primary use of that fuel?  Heating, emergency generation, Other?  
	10 stores for emergency generation

15 stores for secondary heating source

	25
	Is fuel for fleet vehicles being procured in aggregate for storage on state-owned/operated facilities?  Are fleet purchasing cards, where vehicle operators can purchase at highway rest stops, for example, a component of this proposal?  
	The Department of Transportation Fleet Services purchases 2M gallons of Diesel & 250K gallons of Unleaded annually for state owned tanks providing fuel for state owned vehicles.  These fueling stations are located on state owned property.

WEX is the state’s current contracted provider for fuel credit cards, which can be used to purchase fuel from state owned fueling stations and non-state owned fueling stations accepting WEX cards.

	26
	What storage infrastructure does the State have for gas, diesel and propane? If insufficient to meet demand, will the State have access to third party storage infrastructure or request suppliers to arrange it?


	Natural Gas – pipeline

Diesel, propane – supplier

	27
	Please provide the quality specifications for the requested gasoline, diesel and propane products.


	ULSD – for secondary fuel and emergency power generation per air license.

	28
	Part IV - does this suggest that you would like a full work plan with individuals and their specific hourly rates shown for completing all work during the period: May 15, 2020 through May 14, 2022?
	Yes, the expectation is for the work plan to cover the entire initial period. 

	29
	Is the Service Contract (SC) updated 9/4/2019 the contract for negotiation and execution?  If so, is there a cap on the Contract Amount $ identified as the fourth item on the service contract?
	Yes. No cap on the contract amount. 

	30
	Referencing Page 7, Part II, #3: What commodities would need DAILY tracking and reporting?
	None. 

	31
	Referencing Page 7, #2: For the Fiscal Year Budget, what are the expectations for detailed reporting? (Do you expect the budget to be broken down by individual account, department, etc.?)
	This will be negotiated with the awarded Bidder.

	32
	If awarded the RFP, would the successful Bidder be precluded from pursuing renewable and efficiency projects with State or local government facilities?
	Award of the contract resulting from this RFP does not automatically preclude the awarded vendor from pursuing other projects.  However, the nature of this work may create conflicts of interest with other renewable and efficiency projects but those determinations can only be made on an individual basis.

	33
	Do 'procurement exercises' noted in the solicitation include negotiating pricing and terms for full requirements supply contracts as well as purchase power agreements from renewable facilities?
	Yes.  

	34
	Does the State have an energy price risk management policy?  If so, please provide.
	No.

	35
	Are there other associated contracts that will require management (transport, storage, etc.)?
	The State is not identifying additional contracts at this time but reserves the right to negotiate with the awarded Bidder additional contracts related to creating efficient energy sources.  

	36
	Can you provide clarity on the State of Maine’s near and long-term clean energy goals?
	Executive Order #13 can be found here: https://www.maine.gov/governor/mills/sites/maine.gov.governor.mills/files/inline-files/Executive%20Order%2013_0.pdf

	37
	Is electrification of the transportation sector, fleets as well as the building sector part of the state’s potential strategies?
	Executive Order #13 can be found here: https://www.maine.gov/governor/mills/sites/maine.gov.governor.mills/files/inline-files/Executive%20Order%2013_0.pdf

	38
	Have the state’s facilities ever been audited including comprehensive documentation/reporting of existing equipment, including energy consumption and demand profiles? What capital projects (energy efficiency, on-site renewables, etc) have the facilities undertaken in the past 5 years? And will those materials be made available to the bidders?
	The State has selected a vendor to assist with a capital asset assessment.  The contract has not yet been finalized. 

	39
	What form is the current energy data in for the state facilities? PDF forms of energy bills? Hourly metered data along with costs in excel form? Other?
	Current energy data is in Microsoft Excel Spreadsheets and/or PDF energy bills.


	40
	Given current (remote) working circumstances, is the State able to provide an extension to its due date?
	The State will monitor the RFP process and extend the due date of the proposals if necessary, as determined by the State.  
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Note: Please refer to the tab labeled “SF feb 2020”  
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Note: “GAUD” is the Greater Augusta Utility District and includes water, sewer, storm drain, and catch basin fees. “CMP” is Central Maine Power Company.
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Sheet1

				CY 2019		annual bldg totals

		STATE POLICE COMPLEX

		26 Hospital

		CMP		$30,928.39

		natural gas		$14,106.19

		GAUD		$3,685.84		$48,720.42



		34 Hospital

		CMP		see 36 Hospital

		natural gas		$12,933.15

		GAUD		$2,945.31		$15,878.46



		30 Hospital

		CMP		$13,296.26

		natural gas		$8,560.49

		GAUD		$5,101.26		$26,958.01



		36 Hospital

		(includes 34 Hospital) CMP		$12,979.60

		natural gas		$15,394.20

		GAUD		$5,539.63		$33,913.43



		BMV 

		101 Hospital

		CMP		$139,581.18

		natural gas		$34,877.52

		GAUD		$31,515.59		$205,974.29



		BABLO

		10 Water 

		CMP		$38,811.26

		natural gas		$23,453.00

		GAUD - sewer		$618.98

		Hallowell  Water District		$1,183.84		$64,067.08



		VASSALBORO

		CMP		$77,053.86

		(includes, BLDGs A, B, C & D & K-9 unit)



		BLDG A

		heating oil		$40,340.76

		BLDG C

		heating  oil		$158,297.68

		K-9 UNIT

		heating  oil		$2,328.27		$278,020.57



		EAST CAMPUS

		CMP		$348,725.84

		natural gas - MNG (delivery)		$16,042.73

		natural gas - Sprague(supply)		$276,621.83

		GAUD		$97,760.81		$739,151.21



		CAMPBELL BARN

		CMP		$1,260.24

		water 		$2,266.44		$3,526.68



		CARPENTER SHOP

		CMP		$5,006.83		$5,006.83



		WEST CAMPUS

		111 Sewall  

		 CMP		$1,096,401.18		multiple locations

		natural gas - MNG (delivery)		$23,410.67		includes 210 and 230 State

		natural gas - Sprague(supply)		$392,132.59		includes 210 and 230 State

		GAUD		$40,477.48		$1,552,421.92



		127 Sewall

		CMP		$146,318.38

		GAUD		$1,892.03		$148,210.41



		19 Union

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		$23,319.07

		GAUD		$9,136.45		$32,455.52



		15 Columbia

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		$11,677.65

		GAUD		$5,747.83		$17,425.48



		192 State

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		$5,309.37

		GAUD		$6,367.01		$11,676.38



		103 Sewall

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		$5,631.32

		GAUD		$2,495.12		$8,126.44



		193 State

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		$3,905.04

		GAUD		$471.21		$4,376.25



		187 State

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		$63.71

		heating oil		$5,134.00

		GAUD		$751.55		$5,949.26



		189 State

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		$35.48

		heating oil		$5,452.31

		GAUD		$327.48		$5,815.27



		242 State

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		$14,210.81

		GAUD		$7,629.44		$21,840.25



		55 Capital

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		$3,772.81

		GAUD		$1,598.37		$5,371.18



		221 State

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas - MNG (delivery)		$9,424.53

		natural gas - Sprague(supply)		$150,721.90

		heating oil		$19,562.92

		GAUD		$29,123.21		$208,832.56



		210 State

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		see 111 Sewall 

		GAUD		$38,980.23		$38,980.23



		230 State

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		natural gas		see 111 Sewall 

		GAUD		$7,606.99		$7,606.99

		93 Sewall

		CMP		see 111 Sewall 

		GAUD		$24,160.83		$24,160.83






Report

										2016								2017								2018								2019								2020 (YTD 5/12/2020)

		Object
Code		Object Name		Payment
Type		Doc
Code		Payments		Trans
Count		Count
Contracts
(PO Docs)
Paid		Count
Vendors		Payments		Trans
Count		Count
Contracts
(PO Docs)
Paid		Count
Vendors		Payments		Trans
Count		Count
Contracts
(PO Docs)
Paid		Count
Vendors		Payments		Trans
Count		Count
Contracts
(PO Docs)
Paid		Count
Vendors		Payments		Trans
Count		Count
Contracts
(PO Docs)
Paid		Count
Vendors

		4401		GASOLINE FOR ON-ROAD VEHICLES		Direct Payment		GAX		$   4,496,299		745						$   4,553,446		1,119						$   5,147,251		1,244						$   5,589,422		1,165						$   4,343,126		1,047

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   3,634		4		4		1		$   4,248		4		4		3						- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		$   93,432		20		17		3

		4403		DIESEL FOR ON-ROAD VEHICLES		Direct Payment		GAX		$   522,453		275						$   719,053		317						$   479,310		322						$   565,415		332						$   412,806		293

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   1,443,451		382		106		7		$   1,170,591		376		93		7		$   1,299,928		368		92		7		$   1,533,916		376		71		8		$   1,236,141		313		58		9

		4405		DIESEL FOR WATERCRAFT		Direct Payment		GAX		$   135,526		639						$   76,713		263						$   96,935		313						$   95,857		259						$   82,872		174

		4406		AVIATION FUEL		Direct Payment		GAX		$   72,417		138						$   60,473		142						$   67,726		181						$   65,654		143						$   63,234		169

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   48,369		7		4		1		$   30,559		4		3		1		$   40,273		3		3		1		$   49,797		5		5		1		$   38,111		2		2		1

		4407		BIO-DIESEL FOR STATE VEHICLE, CRAFT OR EQUIPMENT		Direct Payment		GAX																																		$   275		1

		4408		DIESEL FOR ALL OTHER EQUIPMENT		Direct Payment		GAX		$   12,962		164						$   15,574		160						$   21,569		213						$   18,412		172						$   10,495		120

						Contract Payment		PRC						- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		$   1,199		1		1		1		$   2,128		3		3		2

		4411		JET FUEL		Direct Payment		GAX		$   32,562		11						$   1,580		8						$   43		2

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   51,742		9		9		1		$   48,456		13		9		1		$   55,751		15		8		1		$   43,892		10		6		1		$   49,497		18		8		1

		4521		ELECTRICITY		Direct Payment		GAX		$   8,755,010		10,137						$   8,510,940		9,282						$   8,697,496		8,321						$   9,048,405		8,125						$   8,041,586		6,946

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   636		1		1		1		$   7,175		1		1		1		$   3,748		1		1		1		$   865		1		1		1		$   1,944		2		2		1

		5201		FUEL OIL		Direct Payment		GAX		$   1,086,986		1,109						$   469,128		745						$   566,871		648						$   644,811		679						$   427,972		449

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   2,163,441		1,758		775		4		$   1,778,866		1,763		916		3		$   1,688,135		1,624		896		3		$   2,127,217		1,499		851		4		$   1,746,975		1,288		757		3

		5202		L.P. GAS		Direct Payment		GAX		$   393,349		1,478						$   357,037		1,358						$   414,459		1,390						$   428,411		1,399						$   350,639		1,199

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   30,380		190		108		5		$   24,876		147		88		4		$   31,515		144		79		5		$   52,473		219		99		8		$   46,329		193		100		8

		5203		NATURAL GAS		Direct Payment		GAX		$   3,002,723		1,027						$   3,334,977		1,492						$   2,921,278		1,691						$   3,550,933		1,791						$   2,246,665		1,581

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   243,631		27		15		2		$   207,448		10		10		1		$   150,731		11		10		1		$   150,463		11		10		1		$   124,138		10		10		1

		Grand Total								$   22,495,568		18,101		1,022				$   21,371,139		17,204		1,124				$   21,683,021		16,491		1,089				$   23,967,143		16,187		1,044				$   19,318,364		13,828		957





Work

										2016								2017								2018								2019								2020 (YTD 5/12/2020)

		Object
Code		Object Name		Payment
Type		Doc
Code		Payments		Trans
Count		Count
Contracts
(PO Docs)
Paid		Count
Vendors		Payments		Trans
Count		Count
Contracts
(PO Docs)
Paid		Count
Vendors		Payments		Trans
Count		Count
Contracts
(PO Docs)
Paid		Count
Vendors		Payments		Trans
Count		Count
Contracts
(PO Docs)
Paid		Count
Vendors		Payments		Trans
Count		Count
Contracts
(PO Docs)
Paid		Count
Vendors

		4401		GASOLINE FOR ON-ROAD VEHICLES		Direct Payment		GAX		$   4,496,299		745						$   4,553,446		1,119						$   5,147,251		1,244						$   5,589,422		1,165						$   4,343,126		1,047

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   3,634		4		4		1		$   4,248		4		4		3						- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		$   93,432		20		17		3

		4403		DIESEL FOR ON-ROAD VEHICLES		Direct Payment		GAX		$   522,453		275						$   719,053		317						$   479,310		322						$   565,415		332						$   412,806		293

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   1,443,451		382		106		7		$   1,170,591		376		93		7		$   1,299,928		368		92		7		$   1,533,916		376		71		8		$   1,236,141		313		58		9

		4405		DIESEL FOR WATERCRAFT		Direct Payment		GAX		$   135,526		639						$   76,713		263						$   96,935		313						$   95,857		259						$   82,872		174

		4406		AVIATION FUEL		Direct Payment		GAX		$   72,417		138						$   60,473		142						$   67,726		181						$   65,654		143						$   63,234		169

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   48,369		7		4		1		$   30,559		4		3		1		$   40,273		3		3		1		$   49,797		5		5		1		$   38,111		2		2		1

		4407		BIO-DIESEL FOR STATE VEHICLE, CRAFT OR EQUIPMENT		Direct Payment		GAX																																		$   275		1

		4408		DIESEL FOR ALL OTHER EQUIPMENT		Direct Payment		GAX		$   12,962		164						$   15,574		160						$   21,569		213						$   18,412		172						$   10,495		120

						Contract Payment		PRC						- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0						- 0		- 0		$   1,199		1		1		1		$   2,128		3		3		2

		4411		JET FUEL		Direct Payment		GAX		$   32,562		11						$   1,580		8						$   43		2

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   51,742		9		9		1		$   48,456		13		9		1		$   55,751		15		8		1		$   43,892		10		6		1		$   49,497		18		8		1

		4521		ELECTRICITY		Direct Payment		GAX		$   8,755,010		10,137						$   8,510,940		9,282						$   8,697,496		8,321						$   9,048,405		8,125						$   8,041,586		6,946

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   636		1		1		1		$   7,175		1		1		1		$   3,748		1		1		1		$   865		1		1		1		$   1,944		2		2		1

		5201		FUEL OIL		Direct Payment		GAX		$   1,086,986		1,109						$   469,128		745						$   566,871		648						$   644,811		679						$   427,972		449

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   2,163,441		1,758		775		4		$   1,778,866		1,763		916		3		$   1,688,135		1,624		896		3		$   2,127,217		1,499		851		4		$   1,746,975		1,288		757		3

		5202		L.P. GAS		Direct Payment		GAX		$   393,349		1,478						$   357,037		1,358						$   414,459		1,390						$   428,411		1,399						$   350,639		1,199

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   30,380		190		108		5		$   24,876		147		88		4		$   31,515		144		79		5		$   52,473		219		99		8		$   46,329		193		100		8

		5203		NATURAL GAS		Direct Payment		GAX		$   3,002,723		1,027						$   3,334,977		1,492						$   2,921,278		1,691						$   3,550,933		1,791						$   2,246,665		1,581

						Contract Payment		PRC		$   243,631		27		15		2		$   207,448		10		10		1		$   150,731		11		10		1		$   150,463		11		10		1		$   124,138		10		10		1

		Grand Total								$   22,495,568		18,101		1,022				$   21,371,139		17,204		1,124				$   21,683,021		16,491		1,089				$   23,967,143		16,187		1,044				$   19,318,364		13,828		957





Vendors

		Object		Legal Name		2016		2017		2018		2019		2020		Grand Total

		4401		AIRGAS USA LLC				2,160.00								2,160.00

		4401		ASCENT AVIATION GROUP INC										23,526.68		23,526.68

		4401		DENNIS K BURKE INC.		3,633.51		1,944.42						51,266.94		56,844.87

		4401		WEX BANK				143.76						18,638.41		18,782.17

		4401 Count				1.00		3.00		0.00		0.00		3.00





		4403		C N BROWN CO		16,308.76		13,305.77		14,463.78		9,942.70		1,136.52		55,157.53

		4403		DAIGLE OIL CO		1,884.63		2,084.71		2,468.47		2,801.38				9,239.19

		4403		DEAD RIVER CO								930,499.93		1,220,266.08		2,150,766.01

		4403		DEAD RIVER CO-ELLSWORTH #3500		213,808.27		191,997.10		196,940.46		89,722.24				692,468.07

		4403		DENNIS K BURKE INC.		3,579.01		4,069.15		5,062.97		3,142.05		2,767.36		18,620.54

		4403		DOWNEAST ENERGY CORP										690.18		690.18

		4403		EASTERN PROPANE & OIL								552.59		425.34		977.93

		4403		ELLSWORTH TREAS OF		3,236.57										3,236.57

		4403		MARITIME ENERGY		1,200,982.53		956,018.18		1,077,717.80		494,044.45				3,728,762.96

		4403		MSAD 13 TREAS OF						139.46				124.40		263.86

		4403		MSAD 44 TREAS OF		3,650.87		3,014.04		3,135.44		3,210.55		2,617.85		15,628.75

		4403		MSAD 58 TREAS OF				101.60						7,936.82		8,038.42

		4403		UNITED RENTALS (NORTH AMERICA) INC										176.08		176.08

		4403 Count				7.00		7.00		7.00		8.00		9.00





		4406		ASCENT AVIATION GROUP INC		48,369.42		30,558.84		40,273.28		49,797.09		38,110.53		207,109.16

		4406 Count				1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00





		4408		AUGUSTA FUEL CO								1,198.70		1,526.63		2,725.33

		4408		DAIGLE OIL CO										601.82		601.82

		4408 Count										1.00		2.00





		4411		DEFENSE FINANCE & ACCOUNTING SERVICE		51,742.39		48,456.11		55,751.10		43,892.02		49,496.79		249,338.41

		4411 Count				1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00





		4521		CENTRAL MAINE POWER CO				7,174.53								7,174.53

		4521		FORREST BEAL						3,748.36		865.00				4,613.36

		4521		Lawson Property Services, Inc.										1,943.50		1,943.50

		4521		MARK WRIGHT CONSTRUCTION DISPOSAL		636.00										636.00

		4521 Count				1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00





		5201		ARCHIE'S/J & J DISPOSAL				23.84								23.84

		5201		DAIGLE OIL CO		2,159.06										2,159.06

		5201		DEAD RIVER CO						10,476.83		1,497,317.00		1,648,757.00		3,156,550.83

		5201		DEAD RIVER CO-ELLSWORTH #3500		2,045,435.62		1,738,135.68		1,677,289.75		620,249.73		97,779.27		6,178,890.05

		5201		DEFENSE FINANCE & ACCOUNTING SERVICE						368.48		477.64				846.12

		5201		Highlands Fuel Delivery LLC		40,685.53								438.75		41,124.28

		5201		SPRAGUE OPERATING RESOURCES LLC		75,160.32		40,706.35				9,172.94				125,039.61

		5201 Count				4.00		3.00		3.00		4.00		3.00





		5202		AIRGAS USA LLC		10,710.45		6,265.68		6,699.64		11,791.81		4,655.02		40,122.60

		5202		AMERICAN ACADEMY HOLDINGS								1,671.66				1,671.66

		5202		AMERIGAS EAGLE PROPANE LP										230.00		230.00

		5202		DEAD RIVER CO		154.80						771.58		1,381.68		2,308.06

		5202		DEAD RIVER CO-ELLSWORTH #3500		18,238.49		6,882.65		667.60		4,884.70		158.99		30,832.43

		5202		DOWNEAST ENERGY CORP						1,686.87		1,849.36		1,286.63		4,822.86

		5202		Highlands Fuel Delivery LLC		141.02										141.02

		5202		MAINE OXY ACETYLENE SUPPLY INC		1,134.90		11,583.57		22,388.82		29,934.22		34,716.46		99,757.97

		5202		MATHESON TRI GAS INC								1,497.87		3,828.32		5,326.19

		5202		Suburban Propane				144.00		72.00		72.00		72.00		360.00

		5202 Count				5.00		4.00		5.00		8.00		8.00



		5203		DEAD RIVER CO-ELLSWORTH #3500		2,303.22										2,303.22

		5203		SPRAGUE OPERATING RESOURCES LLC		241,327.29		207,448.42		150,731.21		150,463.40		124,138.16		874,108.48

		5203 Count				2.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00





		Grand Total				3,985,282.66		3,272,218.40		3,270,082.32		3,959,822.61		3,338,694.21		17,826,100.20






NAME

				BUILDING NAME  (updated 02/12/2020)		MCODE		TOWN		ADDRESS

		m		BLAINE MEMORIAL		158M		AUGUSTA		BLAINE AVE

		m		FIREFIGHTERS MEMORIAL		164M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET

		m		LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL		160M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET

		m		VIETNAM MEMORIAL		159M		AUGUSTA		CAPITOL PARK				4

		o		127 SEWALL STREET		1BKC		AUGUSTA		127 SEWALL ST				1

		o		19 UNION ST (OLD LABOR BLDG)		1BNZ		AUGUSTA		19 UNION ST				1

		o		242 STATE ST (OLD PUC BLDG)		1CKJ		AUGUSTA		242 STATE ST				1

		o		BABLO		3HTT		HALLOWELL		10 WATER ST				1

		o		BLAINE HOUSE		1BNH		AUGUSTA		192 STATE ST				1

		o		BMV MAIN OFFICE		2BNL		AUGUSTA		101 HOSPITAL ST				1

		o		BURTON M. CROSS BLDG		1CPL		AUGUSTA		111 SEWALL ST				1

		o		CAMPBELL BARN		2BPP		AUGUSTA		158 HOSPITAL ST				1

		o		CARPENTER SHOP		2BPX		AUGUSTA		10 CHIMNEY LOOP				1

		o		COAL POCKET		2CJM		AUGUSTA		203 ARSENAL ST				1

		o		CULTURAL BLDG		1BQR		AUGUSTA		230 STATE ST				1

		o		DASCHLAGER HOUSE		1BQZ		AUGUSTA		55 CAPITOL ST				1

		o		DEERING BLDG		2BRH		AUGUSTA		90 BLOSSOM LANE				1

		o		DEP BOAT HOUSE		2BRP		AUGUSTA		1 CHIMNEY LOOP				1

		o		DEP LAND & WATER QUALITY GARAGE 		2CLK		AUGUSTA		3 CHIMNEY LOOP				1

		o		DEP RESPONSE		2CJN		AUGUSTA		7 CHIMNEY LOOP				1

		o		EAST SIDE BOILER ROOM		2CLJ		AUGUSTA		5 CHIMNEY LOOP				1

		o		ELKINS BUILDING		2BTF		AUGUSTA		19 ELKINS LANE				1

		o		GREENLAW BLDG		2BWN		AUGUSTA		47 INDEPENDENCE DR				1

		o		GYM-EAST CAMPUS WELLNESS CENTER		2BWV		AUGUSTA		6 ELKINS LANE				1

		o		HARLOW BUILDING		2BWZ		AUGUSTA		18 ELKINS LANE				1

		o		HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING		1BXT		AUGUSTA		221 STATE ST				1

		o		K 9 UNIT		5QXC		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD				1

		o		MARQUARDT BLDG		2CGH		AUGUSTA		32 BLOSSOM LANE				1

		o		MCJA BUILDING A - BRIGGS HALL		5QWZ		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD				1

		o		MCJA BUILDING B - OWENS HALL		5QXB		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD				1

		o		MCJA BUILDING C - SENIOR HOUSE		5QXF		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD				1

		o		MCJA BUILDING D - NEW GYM		5QWB		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD				1

		o		MCLEAN HOUSE		1CGJ		AUGUSTA		193 STATE ST				1

		o		MEDICAL EXAMINER'S FACILITY		2BQD		AUGUSTA		30 HOSPITAL ST				1

		o		MERRILL HOUSE		1CGZ		AUGUSTA		189 STATE ST				1

		o		NASH SCHOOL		1CHR		AUGUSTA		103 SEWALL ST				1

		o		PARKING GARAGE		1CKV		AUGUSTA		93 SEWALL ST				1

		o		RAY BLDG		2CLV		AUGUSTA		28 TYSON DR				1

		o		REDUNDANT BLDG CONTROL CENTER		2CJL		AUGUSTA		54 INDEPENDENCE DR				1

		o		SERVICE BLDG (PMD Serv Garage)		1CGF		AUGUSTA		15 COLUMBIA ST				1

		o		SMITH HOUSE		1CMX		AUGUSTA		187 STATE ST				1

		o		STAFF HOUSE & GARAGE		1CNJ		AUGUSTA		37 CHAMBERLAIN ST				1

		o		STATE CAPITOL BLDG		1CNP		AUGUSTA		210 STATE ST				1

		o		STATE CRIME LAB		2CPD		AUGUSTA		26 HOSPITAL ST				1

		o		STATE POLICE GARAGE		2CRX		AUGUSTA		34 HOSPITAL ST				1

		o		STATE POLICE HQ		2CRR		AUGUSTA		36 HOSPITAL ST				1

		o		TYSON BLDG		2CTN		AUGUSTA		25 TYSON DRIVE				1

		o		WILLIAMS PAVILION		2BPH		AUGUSTA		17 ELKINS LANE				1		44

		u		BLAINE HOUSE GREENHOUSE		1BNB		AUGUSTA		192 STATE ST				1

		u		CENTER BLDG & PASSAGEWAYS ABOVE GROUND		2CDB		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR				1

		u		CETA BLDG - OLD NURSES HOME		2CJJ		AUGUSTA		27 INDEPENDENCE DR				1

		u		DEERING GENERATOR HOUSE		2BTJ		AUGUSTA		90 BLOSSOM LANE				1

		u		EAST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		2CKY		AUGUSTA		8 ELKINS LANE				1

		u		MCJA PUMP HOUSE		5QXD		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD				1

		u		PAINT SHOP #17		2CKT		ELKINS		8 CHIMNEY LOOP				1

		u		SALT BARN (BY LOTTERY)		3HTB		HALLOWELL		WATER STREET				1

		u		STONE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING		2BLT		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR				1

		u		STONE NORTH		2CSH		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR				1

		u		STONE SOUTH		2CSJ		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR				1

		u		TUNNELS (UNDERGROUND @ AMHI)		2TNL		AUGUSTA		TUNNELS UNDER AMHI				1

		u		WEST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		1CKW		AUGUSTA		38 CHAMBERLAIN ST				1		13





ADDRESS

		BUILDING NAME  (updated 02/27/2019)		MCODE		TOWN		ADDRESS

		DEP BOAT HOUSE		2BRP		AUGUSTA		0001 CHIMNEY LOOP

		DEP LAND & WATER QUALITY GARAGE 		2CLK		AUGUSTA		0003 CHIMNEY LOOP

		EAST SIDE BOILER ROOM		2CLJ		AUGUSTA		0005 CHIMNEY LOOP

		GYM-EAST CAMPUS WELLNESS CENTER		2BWV		AUGUSTA		0006 ELKINS LANE

		DEP RESPONSE		2CJN		AUGUSTA		0007 CHIMNEY LOOP

		PAINT SHOP #17		2CKT		ELKINS		0008 CHIMNEY LOOP

		EAST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		2CKY		AUGUSTA		0008 ELKINS LANE

		CARPENTER SHOP		2BPX		AUGUSTA		0010 CHIMNEY LOOP

		BABLO		3HTT		HALLOWELL		0010 WATER ST

		SERVICE BLDG (PMD Serv Garage)		1CGF		AUGUSTA		0015 COLUMBIA ST

		K 9 UNIT		5QXC		VASSALBORO		0015 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING A - BRIGGS HALL		5QWZ		VASSALBORO		0015 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING B - OWENS HALL		5QXB		VASSALBORO		0015 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING C - SENIOR HOUSE		5QXF		VASSALBORO		0015 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING D - NEW GYM		5QWB		VASSALBORO		0015 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA PUMP HOUSE		5QXD		VASSALBORO		0015 OAK GROVE RD

		WILLIAMS PAVILION		2BPH		AUGUSTA		0017 ELKINS LANE

		HARLOW BUILDING		2BWZ		AUGUSTA		0018 ELKINS LANE

		ELKINS BUILDING		2BTF		AUGUSTA		0019 ELKINS LANE

		19 UNION ST (OLD LABOR BLDG)		1BNZ		AUGUSTA		0019 UNION ST

		TYSON BLDG		2CTN		AUGUSTA		0025 TYSON DRIVE

		STATE CRIME LAB		2CPD		AUGUSTA		0026 HOSPITAL ST

		CETA BLDG - OLD NURSES HOME		2CJJ		AUGUSTA		0027 INDEPENDENCE DR

		RAY BLDG		2CLV		AUGUSTA		0028 TYSON DR

		MEDICAL EXAMINER'S FACILITY		2BQD		AUGUSTA		0030 HOSPITAL ST

		MARQUARDT BLDG		2CGH		AUGUSTA		0032 BLOSSOM LANE

		STATE POLICE GARAGE		2CRX		AUGUSTA		0034 HOSPITAL ST

		STATE POLICE HQ		2CRR		AUGUSTA		0036 HOSPITAL ST

		STAFF HOUSE & GARAGE		1CNJ		AUGUSTA		0037 CHAMBERLAIN ST

		WEST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		1CKW		AUGUSTA		0038 CHAMBERLAIN ST

		GREENHOUSE-BLOCK HOUSE		2CSM		AUGUSTA		0046 INDEPENDENCE DR

		GREENLAW BLDG		2BWN		AUGUSTA		0047 INDEPENDENCE DR

		ICE HOUSE-DEP (NEXT TO GREENLAW)		2CSN		AUGUSTA		0048 INDEPENDENCE DR

		REDUNDANT BLDG CONTROL CENTER		2CJL		AUGUSTA		0054 INDEPENDENCE DR

		DASCHLAGER HOUSE		1BQZ		AUGUSTA		0055 CAPITOL ST

		CENTER BLDG & PASSAGEWAYS ABOVE GROUND		2CDB		AUGUSTA		0067 INDEPENDENCE DR

		STONE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING		2BLT		AUGUSTA		0067 INDEPENDENCE DR

		STONE NORTH		2CSH		AUGUSTA		0067 INDEPENDENCE DR

		STONE SOUTH		2CSJ		AUGUSTA		0067 INDEPENDENCE DR

		DEERING GENERATOR HOUSE		2BTJ		AUGUSTA		0090 BLOSSOM LANE

		PARKING GARAGE		1CKV		AUGUSTA		0093 SEWALL ST

		BMV MAIN OFFICE		2BNL		AUGUSTA		0101 HOSPITAL ST

		NASH SCHOOL		1CHR		AUGUSTA		0103 SEWALL ST

		BURTON M. CROSS BLDG		1CPL		AUGUSTA		0111 SEWALL ST

		127 SEWALL STREET		1BKC		AUGUSTA		0127 SEWALL ST

		CAMPBELL BARN		2BPP		AUGUSTA		0158 HOSPITAL ST

		SMITH HOUSE		1CMX		AUGUSTA		0187 STATE ST

		MERRILL HOUSE		1CGZ		AUGUSTA		0189 STATE ST

		BLAINE HOUSE		1BNH		AUGUSTA		0192 STATE ST

		BLAINE HOUSE GREENHOUSE		1BNB		AUGUSTA		0192 STATE ST

		MCLEAN HOUSE		1CGJ		AUGUSTA		0193 STATE ST

		COAL POCKET		2CJM		AUGUSTA		0203 ARSENAL ST

		STATE CAPITOL BLDG		1CNP		AUGUSTA		0210 STATE ST

		HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING		1BXT		AUGUSTA		0221 STATE ST

		CULTURAL BLDG		1BQR		AUGUSTA		0230 STATE ST

		242 STATE ST (OLD PUC BLDG)		1CKJ		AUGUSTA		0242 STATE ST

		BLAINE MEMORIAL		158M		AUGUSTA		BLAINE AVE

		VIETNAM MEMORIAL		159M		AUGUSTA		CAPITOL PARK

		FIREFIGHTERS MEMORIAL		164M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET

		LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL		160M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET

		TUNNELS (UNDERGROUND @ AMHI)		2TNL		AUGUSTA		TUNNELS UNDER AMHI

		SALT BARN (BY LOTTERY)		3HTB		HALLOWELL		WATER STREET





TOWN

		BUILDING NAME  (updated 02/27/2019)		MCODE		TOWN		ADDRESS

		127 SEWALL STREET		1BKC		AUGUSTA		127 SEWALL ST

		19 UNION ST (OLD LABOR BLDG)		1BNZ		AUGUSTA		19 UNION ST

		242 STATE ST (OLD PUC BLDG)		1CKJ		AUGUSTA		242 STATE ST

		BLAINE HOUSE		1BNH		AUGUSTA		192 STATE ST

		BLAINE HOUSE GREENHOUSE		1BNB		AUGUSTA		192 STATE ST

		BLAINE MEMORIAL		158M		AUGUSTA		BLAINE AVE

		BMV MAIN OFFICE		2BNL		AUGUSTA		101 HOSPITAL ST

		BURTON M. CROSS BLDG		1CPL		AUGUSTA		111 SEWALL ST

		CAMPBELL BARN		2BPP		AUGUSTA		158 HOSPITAL ST

		CARPENTER SHOP		2BPX		AUGUSTA		10 CHIMNEY LOOP

		CENTER BLDG & PASSAGEWAYS ABOVE GROUND		2CDB		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR

		CETA BLDG - OLD NURSES HOME		2CJJ		AUGUSTA		27 INDEPENDENCE DR

		CULTURAL BLDG		1BQR		AUGUSTA		230 STATE ST

		DASCHLAGER HOUSE		1BQZ		AUGUSTA		55 CAPITOL ST

		DEERING BLDG		2BRH		AUGUSTA		90 BLOSSOM LANE

		DEERING GENERATOR HOUSE		2BTJ		AUGUSTA		90 BLOSSOM LANE

		DEP BOAT HOUSE		2BRP		AUGUSTA		1 CHIMNEY LOOP

		DEP LAND & WATER QUALITY GARAGE 		2CLK		AUGUSTA		3 CHIMNEY LOOP

		DEP RESPONSE		2CJN		AUGUSTA		7 CHIMNEY LOOP

		EAST SIDE BOILER ROOM		2CLJ		AUGUSTA		5 CHIMNEY LOOP

		EAST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		2CKY		AUGUSTA		6 ELKINS LANE

		ELKINS BUILDING		2BTF		AUGUSTA		19 ELKINS LANE

		FIREFIGHTERS MEMORIAL		164M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET

		GREENHOUSE-BLOCK HOUSE		2CSM		AUGUSTA		46 INDEPENDENCE DR

		GREENLAW BLDG		2BWN		AUGUSTA		47 INDEPENDENCE DR

		GYM-EAST CAMPUS WELLNESS CENTER		2BWV		AUGUSTA		8 ELKINS LANE

		HARLOW BUILDING		2BWZ		AUGUSTA		18 ELKINS LANE

		HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING		1BXT		AUGUSTA		221 STATE ST

		ICE HOUSE-DEP (NEXT TO GREENLAW)		2CSN		AUGUSTA		48 INDEPENDENCE DR

		LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL		160M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET

		MARQUARDT BLDG		2CGH		AUGUSTA		32 BLOSSOM LANE

		MCLEAN HOUSE		1CGJ		AUGUSTA		193 STATE ST

		MEDICAL EXAMINER'S FACILITY		2BQD		AUGUSTA		30 HOSPITAL ST

		MERRILL HOUSE		1CGZ		AUGUSTA		189 STATE ST

		NASH SCHOOL		1CHR		AUGUSTA		103 SEWALL ST

		PARKING GARAGE		1CKV		AUGUSTA		93 SEWALL ST

		RAY BLDG		2CLV		AUGUSTA		28 TYSON DR

		SERVICE BLDG (PMD Serv Garage)		1CGF		AUGUSTA		15 COLUMBIA ST

		SMITH HOUSE		1CMX		AUGUSTA		187 STATE ST

		STAFF HOUSE & GARAGE		1CNJ		AUGUSTA		37 CHAMBERLAIN ST

		STATE CAPITOL BLDG		1CNP		AUGUSTA		210 STATE ST

		STATE CRIME LAB		2CPD		AUGUSTA		26 HOSPITAL ST

		STATE POLICE GARAGE		2CRX		AUGUSTA		34 HOSPITAL ST

		STATE POLICE HQ		2CRR		AUGUSTA		36 HOSPITAL ST

		STONE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING		2BLT		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR

		STONE NORTH		2CSH		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR

		STONE SOUTH		2CSJ		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR

		TUNNELS (UNDERGROUND @ AMHI)		2TNL		AUGUSTA		TUNNELS UNDER AMHI

		TYSON BLDG		2CTN		AUGUSTA		25 TYSON DRIVE

		VIETNAM MEMORIAL		159M		AUGUSTA		CAPITOL PARK

		WEST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		1CKW		AUGUSTA		38 CHAMBERLAIN ST

		WILLIAMS PAVILION		2BPH		AUGUSTA		17 ELKINS LANE

		COAL POCKET		2CJM		AUGUSTA		203 ARSENAL ST

		REDUNDANT BLDG CONTROL CENTER		2CJL		AUGUSTA		54 INDEPENDENCE DR

		PAINT SHOP #17		2CKT		AUGUSTA		8 CHIMNEY LOOP

		BABLO		3HTT		HALLOWELL		10 WATER ST

		SALT BARN (BY LOTTERY)		3HTB		HALLOWELL		WATER STREET

		K 9 UNIT		5QXC		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING A - BRIGGS HALL		5QWZ		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING B - OWENS HALL		5QXB		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING C - SENIOR HOUSE		5QXF		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING D - NEW GYM		5QWB		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA PUMP HOUSE		5QXD		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD







MCODE

		BUILDING NAME  (updated 02/27/2019)		MCODE		TOWN		ADDRESS

		BLAINE MEMORIAL		158M		AUGUSTA		BLAINE AVE

		VIETNAM MEMORIAL		159M		AUGUSTA		CAPITOL PARK

		LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL		160M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET

		FIREFIGHTERS MEMORIAL		164M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET

		127 SEWALL STREET		1BKC		AUGUSTA		127 SEWALL ST

		BLAINE HOUSE GREENHOUSE		1BNB		AUGUSTA		192 STATE ST

		BLAINE HOUSE		1BNH		AUGUSTA		192 STATE ST

		19 UNION ST (OLD LABOR BLDG)		1BNZ		AUGUSTA		19 UNION ST

		CULTURAL BLDG		1BQR		AUGUSTA		230 STATE ST

		DASCHLAGER HOUSE		1BQZ		AUGUSTA		55 CAPITOL ST

		HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING		1BXT		AUGUSTA		221 STATE ST

		SERVICE BLDG (PMD Serv Garage)		1CGF		AUGUSTA		15 COLUMBIA ST

		MCLEAN HOUSE		1CGJ		AUGUSTA		193 STATE ST

		MERRILL HOUSE		1CGZ		AUGUSTA		189 STATE ST

		NASH SCHOOL		1CHR		AUGUSTA		103 SEWALL ST

		242 STATE ST (OLD PUC BLDG)		1CKJ		AUGUSTA		242 STATE ST

		PARKING GARAGE		1CKV		AUGUSTA		93 SEWALL ST

		WEST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		1CKW		AUGUSTA		38 CHAMBERLAIN ST

		SMITH HOUSE		1CMX		AUGUSTA		187 STATE ST

		STAFF HOUSE & GARAGE		1CNJ		AUGUSTA		37 CHAMBERLAIN ST

		STATE CAPITOL BLDG		1CNP		AUGUSTA		210 STATE ST

		BURTON M. CROSS BLDG		1CPL		AUGUSTA		111 SEWALL ST

		STONE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING		2BLT		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR

		BMV MAIN OFFICE		2BNL		AUGUSTA		101 HOSPITAL ST

		WILLIAMS PAVILION		2BPH		AUGUSTA		17 ELKINS LANE

		CAMPBELL BARN		2BPP		AUGUSTA		158 HOSPITAL ST

		CARPENTER SHOP		2BPX		AUGUSTA		10 CHIMNEY LOOP

		MEDICAL EXAMINER'S FACILITY		2BQD		AUGUSTA		30 HOSPITAL ST

		DEERING BLDG		2BRH		AUGUSTA		90 BLOSSOM LANE

		DEP BOAT HOUSE		2BRP		AUGUSTA		1 CHIMNEY LOOP

		ELKINS BUILDING		2BTF		AUGUSTA		19 ELKINS LANE

		DEERING GENERATOR HOUSE		2BTJ		AUGUSTA		90 BLOSSOM LANE

		GREENLAW BLDG		2BWN		AUGUSTA		47 INDEPENDENCE DR

		GYM-EAST CAMPUS WELLNESS CENTER		2BWV		AUGUSTA		6 ELKINS LANE

		HARLOW BUILDING		2BWZ		AUGUSTA		18 ELKINS LANE

		CENTER BLDG & PASSAGEWAYS ABOVE GROUND		2CDB		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR

		MARQUARDT BLDG		2CGH		AUGUSTA		32 BLOSSOM LANE

		CETA BLDG - OLD NURSES HOME		2CJJ		AUGUSTA		27 INDEPENDENCE DR

		REDUNDANT BLDG CONTROL CENTER		2CJL		AUGUSTA		54 INDEPENDENCE DR

		COAL POCKET		2CJM		AUGUSTA		203 ARSENAL ST

		DEP RESPONSE		2CJN		AUGUSTA		7 CHIMNEY LOOP

		PAINT SHOP #17		2CKT		AUGUSTA		8 CHIMNEY LOOP

		EAST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		2CKY		AUGUSTA		8 ELKINS LANE

		EAST SIDE BOILER ROOM		2CLJ		AUGUSTA		5 CHIMNEY LOOP

		DEP LAND & WATER QUALITY GARAGE 		2CLK		AUGUSTA		3 CHIMNEY LOOP

		RAY BLDG		2CLV		AUGUSTA		28 TYSON DR

		STATE CRIME LAB		2CPD		AUGUSTA		26 HOSPITAL ST

		STATE POLICE HQ		2CRR		AUGUSTA		36 HOSPITAL ST

		STATE POLICE GARAGE		2CRX		AUGUSTA		34 HOSPITAL ST

		STONE NORTH		2CSH		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR

		STONE SOUTH		2CSJ		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR

		GREENHOUSE-BLOCK HOUSE		2CSM		AUGUSTA		46 INDEPENDENCE DR

		ICE HOUSE-DEP (NEXT TO GREENLAW)		2CSN		AUGUSTA		48 INDEPENDENCE DR

		TYSON BLDG		2CTN		AUGUSTA		25 TYSON DRIVE

		TUNNELS (UNDERGROUND @ AMHI)		2TNL		AUGUSTA		TUNNELS UNDER AMHI

		SALT BARN (BY LOTTERY)		3HTB		HALLOWELL		WATER STREET

		BABLO		3HTT		HALLOWELL		10 WATER ST

		MCJA BUILDING D - NEW GYM		5QWB		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING A - BRIGGS HALL		5QWZ		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING B - OWENS HALL		5QXB		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		K 9 UNIT		5QXC		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA PUMP HOUSE		5QXD		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA BUILDING C - SENIOR HOUSE		5QXF		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD





SQ FT

		BUILDING NAME  (updated 02/27/2019)		MCODE		TOWN		ADDRESS		SQ FT (Risk Mgmt)				Fl

		BLAINE MEMORIAL		158M		AUGUSTA		BLAINE AVE		0

		VIETNAM MEMORIAL		159M		AUGUSTA		CAPITOL PARK		0

		LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL		160M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET		0

		FIREFIGHTERS MEMORIAL		164M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET		0

		127 SEWALL STREET		1BKC		AUGUSTA		127 SEWALL ST		6374				2

		BLAINE HOUSE GREENHOUSE		1BNB		AUGUSTA		192 STATE ST		600				1

		BLAINE HOUSE		1BNH		AUGUSTA		192 STATE ST		8663				3

		19 UNION ST (OLD LABOR BLDG)		1BNZ		AUGUSTA		19 UNION ST		40530				3

		CULTURAL BLDG		1BQR		AUGUSTA		230 STATE ST		132579				5

		DASCHLAGER HOUSE		1BQZ		AUGUSTA		55 CAPITOL ST		7348				2

		HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING		1BXT		AUGUSTA		221 STATE ST		76080				3

		SERVICE BLDG (PMD Serv Garage)		1CGF		AUGUSTA		15 COLUMBIA ST		10948				1

		MCLEAN HOUSE		1CGJ		AUGUSTA		193 STATE ST		4308				2

		MERRILL HOUSE		1CGZ		AUGUSTA		189 STATE ST		2639				2

		NASH SCHOOL		1CHR		AUGUSTA		103 SEWALL ST		7438				2

		242 STATE ST (OLD PUC BLDG)		1CKJ		AUGUSTA		242 STATE ST		25132				2

		PARKING GARAGE		1CKV		AUGUSTA		93 SEWALL ST		156575				3

		WEST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		1CKW		AUGUSTA		38 CHAMBERLAIN ST		1452				1

		SMITH HOUSE		1CMX		AUGUSTA		187 STATE ST		3325				2

		STAFF HOUSE & GARAGE		1CNJ		AUGUSTA		37 CHAMBERLAIN ST		1972				2

		STATE CAPITOL BLDG		1CNP		AUGUSTA		210 STATE ST		82024				4

		BURTON M. CROSS BLDG		1CPL		AUGUSTA		111 SEWALL ST		208590				8

		STONE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING		2BLT		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR		18647				5

		BMV MAIN OFFICE		2BNL		AUGUSTA		101 HOSPITAL ST		111357				3

		WILLIAMS PAVILION		2BPH		AUGUSTA		17 ELKINS LANE		18600				3

		CAMPBELL BARN		2BPP		AUGUSTA		158 HOSPITAL ST		18720				2

		CARPENTER SHOP		2BPX		AUGUSTA		10 CHIMNEY LOOP

		MEDICAL EXAMINER'S FACILITY		2BQD		AUGUSTA		30 HOSPITAL ST

		DEERING BLDG		2BRH		AUGUSTA		90 BLOSSOM LANE		43112				3

		DEP BOAT HOUSE		2BRP		AUGUSTA		1 CHIMNEY LOOP

		ELKINS BUILDING		2BTF		AUGUSTA		19 ELKINS LANE		47695				3

		DEERING GENERATOR HOUSE		2BTJ		AUGUSTA		90 BLOSSOM LANE

		GREENLAW BLDG		2BWN		AUGUSTA		47 INDEPENDENCE DR		45065				3

		GYM-EAST CAMPUS WELLNESS CENTER		2BWV		AUGUSTA		6 ELKINS LANE		11725				1

		HARLOW BUILDING		2BWZ		AUGUSTA		18 ELKINS LANE		38101				4

		CENTER BLDG & PASSAGEWAYS ABOVE GROUND		2CDB		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR		65058				4

		MARQUARDT BLDG		2CGH		AUGUSTA		32 BLOSSOM LANE		58710				3

		CETA BLDG - OLD NURSES HOME		2CJJ		AUGUSTA		27 INDEPENDENCE DR		45000				3

		REDUNDANT BLDG CONTROL CENTER		2CJL		AUGUSTA		54 INDEPENDENCE DR

		COAL POCKET		2CJM		AUGUSTA		203 ARSENAL ST

		DEP RESPONSE		2CJN		AUGUSTA		7 CHIMNEY LOOP

		PAINT SHOP #17		2CKT		ELKINS		8 CHIMNEY LOOP		1395				2

		EAST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		2CKY		AUGUSTA		8 ELKINS LANE		800				1

		EAST SIDE BOILER ROOM		2CLJ		AUGUSTA		5 CHIMNEY LOOP		30367				2

		DEP LAND & WATER QUALITY GARAGE 		2CLK		AUGUSTA		3 CHIMNEY LOOP

		RAY BLDG		2CLV		AUGUSTA		28 TYSON DR		56728				4

		STATE CRIME LAB		2CPD		AUGUSTA		26 HOSPITAL ST		11100				2

		STATE POLICE HQ		2CRR		AUGUSTA		36 HOSPITAL ST		20160				3

		STATE POLICE GARAGE		2CRX		AUGUSTA		34 HOSPITAL ST		9645				2

		STONE NORTH		2CSH		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR		57557				3

		STONE SOUTH		2CSJ		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR		50430				3

		GREENHOUSE-BLOCK HOUSE		2CSM		AUGUSTA		46 INDEPENDENCE DR		828				1

		ICE HOUSE-DEP (NEXT TO GREENLAW)		2CSN		AUGUSTA		48 INDEPENDENCE DR		1050				1

		TYSON BLDG		2CTN		AUGUSTA		25 TYSON DRIVE		49756				3

		TUNNELS (UNDERGROUND @ AMHI)		2TNL		AUGUSTA		TUNNELS UNDER AMHI		67084

		SALT BARN (BY LOTTERY)		3HTB		HALLOWELL		WATER STREET		3640				2

		BABLO		3HTT		HALLOWELL		10 WATER ST		60765				1

		MCJA BUILDING D - NEW GYM		5QWB		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD		53040

		MCJA BUILDING A - BRIGGS HALL		5QWZ		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD		29112

		MCJA BUILDING B - OWENS HALL		5QXB		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD		53040

		K 9 UNIT		5QXC		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD

		MCJA PUMP HOUSE		5QXD		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD		144

		MCJA BUILDING C - SENIOR HOUSE		5QXF		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD		29897

										1884905





SF feb 2020

		BUILDING NAME  (updated 02/13/2020)		MCODE		TOWN		ADDRESS						SQ FT 		POWER?		NG		OIL		DIESEL

		BLAINE MEMORIAL		158M		AUGUSTA		BLAINE AVE		5 memorials				0		yes

		VIETNAM MEMORIAL		159M		AUGUSTA		CAPITOL PARK						0		yes

		LAW ENFORCEMENT MEMORIAL		160M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET						0		yes

		FIREFIGHTERS MEMORIAL		164M		AUGUSTA		STATE STREET						0		yes

		FIRST RESPONDERS MEMORIAL				AUGUSTA		STATE STREET						0		yes

		127 SEWALL STREET		1BKC		AUGUSTA		127 SEWALL ST		44 occupied				6,374.00		yes				 		DIESEL

		BLAINE HOUSE		1BNH		AUGUSTA		192 STATE ST						10,394.00		yes		N GAS/LP		OIL		DIESEL

		19 UNION ST (OLD LABOR BLDG)		1BNZ		AUGUSTA		19 UNION ST						40,530.00		yes		NG				DIESEL

		CULTURAL BLDG		1BQR		AUGUSTA		230 STATE ST						152,564.00		yes		LP

		DASCHLAGER HOUSE		1BQZ		AUGUSTA		55 CAPITOL ST						7,348.00		yes		NG

		HUMAN SERVICES BUILDING		1BXT		AUGUSTA		221 STATE ST						76,080.00		yes		NG/LP		OIL		DIESEL

		SERVICE BLDG (PMD Serv Garage)		1CGF		AUGUSTA		15 COLUMBIA ST						10,948.00		yes		NG		OIL		DIESEL

		MCLEAN HOUSE		1CGJ		AUGUSTA		193 STATE ST						5,076.00		yes		NG

		MERRILL HOUSE		1CGZ		AUGUSTA		189 STATE ST						2,639.00		yes		NG		OIL

		NASH SCHOOL		1CHR		AUGUSTA		103 SEWALL ST						8,000.00		yes		NG

		242 STATE ST (OLD PUC BLDG)		1CKJ		AUGUSTA		242 STATE ST						25,760.00		yes		NG		OIL

		PARKING GARAGE		1CKV		AUGUSTA		93 SEWALL ST						156,575.00		yes

		SMITH HOUSE		1CMX		AUGUSTA		187 STATE ST						3,325.00		yes		NG		OIL

		STAFF HOUSE & GARAGE		1CNJ		AUGUSTA		37 CHAMBERLAIN ST						4,832.00		yes		LP		OIL

		STATE CAPITOL BLDG		1CNP		AUGUSTA		210 STATE ST						102,612.00		yes

		BURTON M. CROSS BLDG		1CPL		AUGUSTA		111 SEWALL ST						240,631.00		yes		NG/LP		OIL		DIESEL

		BMV MAIN OFFICE		2BNL		AUGUSTA		101 HOSPITAL ST						111,357.00		yes		NG		 		DIESEL

		WILLIAMS PAVILION		2BPH		AUGUSTA		17 ELKINS LANE						26,632.00		yes

		CAMPBELL BARN		2BPP		AUGUSTA		158 HOSPITAL ST						18,720.00		yes

		CARPENTER SHOP		2BPX		AUGUSTA		10 CHIMNEY LOOP						7,200.00		yes		LP

		MEDICAL EXAMINER'S FACILITY		2BQD		AUGUSTA		30 HOSPITAL ST						8,157.00		yes		NG/LP		OIL

		DEERING BLDG		2BRH		AUGUSTA		90 BLOSSOM LANE						43,112.00		yes

		DEP BOAT HOUSE		2BRP		AUGUSTA		1 CHIMNEY LOOP						4,125.00		yes

		ELKINS BUILDING		2BTF		AUGUSTA		19 ELKINS LANE						34,162.00		yes

		GREENLAW BLDG		2BWN		AUGUSTA		47 INDEPENDENCE DR						45,065.00		yes		NG

		GYM-EAST CAMPUS WELLNESS CENTER		2BWV		AUGUSTA		6 ELKINS LANE						11,725.00		yes		LP

		HARLOW BUILDING		2BWZ		AUGUSTA		18 ELKINS LANE						38,101.00		yes

		MARQUARDT BLDG		2CGH		AUGUSTA		32 BLOSSOM LANE						58,710.00		yes

		RBCC, S. Parks, MCC (Mechanicial building) 		2CJL		AUGUSTA		54 INDEPENDENCE DR						22,106.00		yes

		COAL POCKET		2CJM		AUGUSTA		203 ARSENAL ST						12,500.00		yes

		DEP RESPONSE		2CJN		AUGUSTA		7 CHIMNEY LOOP						7,070.00		yes

		EAST SIDE BOILER ROOM		2CLJ		AUGUSTA		5 CHIMNEY LOOP						12,000.00		yes		NG		OIL

		DEP LAND & WATER QUALITY GARAGE 		2CLK		AUGUSTA		3 CHIMNEY LOOP						16,400.00		yes

		RAY BLDG		2CLV		AUGUSTA		28 TYSON DR						56,728.00		yes

		STATE CRIME LAB		2CPD		AUGUSTA		26 HOSPITAL ST						11,100.00		yes		NG/LP		OIL

		STATE POLICE HQ		2CRR		AUGUSTA		36 HOSPITAL ST						20,280.00		yes		NG		OIL

		STATE POLICE GARAGE		2CRX		AUGUSTA		34 HOSPITAL ST						9,645.00		yes		NG/LP

		TYSON BLDG		2CTN		AUGUSTA		25 TYSON DRIVE						49,756.00		yes						DIESEL

		BABLO		3HTT		HALLOWELL		10 WATER ST						62,370.00		yes		NG		OIL

		MCJA BUILDING D - NEW GYM		5QWB		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD						19,138.00		yes						DIESEL

		MCJA BUILDING A - BRIGGS HALL		5QWZ		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD						29,112.00		yes				OIL

		MCJA BUILDING B - OWENS HALL		5QXB		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD						53,310.00		yes		LP		OIL

		K 9 UNIT		5QXC		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD						2,688.00		yes		LP

		MCJA BUILDING C - SENIOR HOUSE		5QXF		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD						29,897.00		yes

										Subtotal 				1,674,854.00

		BLAINE HOUSE GREENHOUSE		1BNB		AUGUSTA		192 STATE ST		13 unoccupied				500.00		yes		NG

		WEST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		1CKW		AUGUSTA		38 CHAMBERLAIN ST						1,452.00		yes						DIESEL

		STONE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING		2BLT		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR						26,550.00		yes

		DEERING GENERATOR HOUSE		2BTJ		AUGUSTA		90 BLOSSOM LANE						2,100.00		yes

		CENTER BLDG & PASSAGEWAYS ABOVE GROUND		2CDB		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR						65,058.00		yes

		CETA BLDG - OLD NURSES HOME		2CJJ		AUGUSTA		27 INDEPENDENCE DR						18,720.00		yes

		PAINT SHOP #17		2CKT		ELKINS		8 CHIMNEY LOOP						1,650.00		yes

		EAST SWITCH GEAR BLDG		2CKY		AUGUSTA		8 ELKINS LANE						800.00		yes

		STONE NORTH		2CSH		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR						87,220.00		yes

		STONE SOUTH		2CSJ		AUGUSTA		67 INDEPENDENCE DR						79,156.00		yes

		TUNNELS (UNDERGROUND @ AMHI)		2TNL		AUGUSTA		TUNNELS UNDER AMHI						1,050.00		yes

		SALT BARN (BY LOTTERY)		3HTB		HALLOWELL		WATER STREET						2,400.00		yes

		MCJA PUMP HOUSE		5QXD		VASSALBORO		15 OAK GROVE RD						144.00		yes

										Subtotal 				286,800.00
















































